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Raquel Revells \__,ququq - 09- K Tora) & 13 9IR.=

From: Kelley Corbari Qx:ﬁ Lo qu Tols

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 3:29 PM (&)

To: Karen Belcher _ ﬂ 7, 9 8L C’

Ce: Toni Earnhart; Valorie MooreiRague! Reiielis TesliEfAmes; Keino Young

Subject: RE: Wildwood ' G-|8- 1S
SEP22 2015 5 82 Re

Hi Karen,

Per the Settlement Agreement, the payments should be applied in the following manner:

$13,972.34

- $7,286.90 2009 RAF Principal Balance Payoff RFDACTE“

. $6,625.44 2010 RAF Principal Balance Payoff
- $60.00 2011 RAF Principal

$2,500.00 Annual Report Penalty Payoff (State of Florida General Revenue Fund)

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much! o o
Kelley e 9 3§
e !
Kelley F. Corbari, 09 o5 O
Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section i
Office of the General Counsel = -y
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION %

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234
Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding

state business are considered to be public records and will be made ovailable to the public and the media unan
T UPRINTED ON LINEMARKIPAREREHOLDIOIIGHT TO VIEV S OR So s ONAL SECURITYIEE ATUBESISEES

W 937
CASHIER’S CHECK Pt

o~ TILDWOOD WATER COMPANY INC
tor 1D 4294326 u2B9671

R ET TR

opera :
September 17,2015

payTOTHE ORDEROF  ***FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION *** ¢

s+Thirteen thousand nine hundred seventy-two dollars and 34 cents™* **$13,972.34**

:':{“ag prom IJOCKETM.WOHW:I: rﬂ d-l.'L' ?M s

for R

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 97234
33 KING ST
SAINT AUGUS TINE, FL 32084 ;

FOR INQUIRIES CALL (480) 3843122
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